
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, February 26, 2024, 6:00 PM 

 

 

5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 12, 2024 

3. 24-056 The Revere Police Traffic Division will appear before the City Council to discuss 

the regulations concerning small motorized bikes and scooters.  The vehicles have 

become a serious safety hazard to drivers and pedestrians. 

Public Hearings 

4. 24-081 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Arfaat S. Ali, 35 Francis Street, 

Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to 

enable the appellant to modify an existing non-conforming 4-family structure by 

increasing the number of bedrooms in each unit at 35 Francis Street, Revere, MA 

02151. 

5. 24-082 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Jewel Saeed, 55 Berkshire Street, 

Swampscott, MA 01907, requesting a special permit from the Revere City 

Council to reconstruct and expand an existing non-conforming structure, by 

razing the existing structure and constructing a 5-story boutique hotel containing 

approximately 104 rooms and 32 parking spaces at 185 Squire Road, Revere, MA 

02151. 

6. 24-061 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Providing for Interpretation Services 

for Public Meetings and Public Documents. (language attached) 

7. 24-083 Hearing called as ordered on the application Kevin Roseberg, Expose Signs & 

Graphics, 3 Landing Lane, Hopedale, MA 01747 requesting permission to install 

awning at 250 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

8. 24-064 Hearing called as ordered on an emergency loan order in the amount of 

$3,000,000 for the Oak Island / MBTA Railroad Crossing Project CWSRF No. 

18903 

9. 24-084 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to 

install a jointly owned pole on Washburn Avenue in accordance with Plan 

#29154577. 

10. 24-085 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to install three 

poles on Washburn Avenue for future MBTA station supply primary risers in 

accordance with Plan #29154577. 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 26, 2024 

  

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

11. 24-028 Zoro, LLC, 1040-1048 North Shore Road, Unit B2, Revere, MA 02151 requesting 

a special permit from the Revere City Council for the reconstruction, alteration, 

and extension of the preexisting non-conforming residential use and structure for 

the purpose of constructing a four-story, eleven unit residential apartment 

building at 1473 North Shore, Revere, MA 02151. 

12. 24-022 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri, Councillor McKenna: That the City 

Council order to a public hearing, A Zoning Ordinance Relative to Home-Based 

Childcare.  (see attachment for language) 

Communications 

13. 24-086 Communication from the City Policy Writer and Analyst relative to an ordinance 

amending the term of the Superintendent of Public Works of the City of Revere. 

14. 24-087 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the transfer of Free Cash to 

RHS Stabilization Fund. 

15. 24-088 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Certification of Free Cash - 

June 30th 2023. 

Motions 

16. 24-089 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor be requested to 

direct the City's Communications Liason to translate all pamphlets and public 

notification documents into Italian. 

17. 24-090 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Officer Peachey Chhom and Officer Kenan Resic 

in recognition of their quick thinking actions to track down an individual involved 

in a financial scam aimed at senior citizens and return thousands of dollars in 

stolen money to a local couple. 

18. 24-091 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the City Council order to a public 

hearing, An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations. (attached) 

19. 24-092 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor and Chief of 

Infrastructure Don Ciaramella be requested to return the Water & Sewer discount 

program for seniors to last year's rate structure as follows:  30% discount for 

consumption of 30,000 gallons or less, 20% discount for consumption of 30,001 

to 70,000 gallons, and 10% discount for consumption of 70,001 gallons or more. 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 26, 2024 

  

20. 24-093 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council President be 

requested to direct all sub-committee chairs to limit deliberations at their sub-

committee meetings to only members of the sub-committee and the participating 

public so as not to violate the Open Meeting Law.  When Councillors, who are 

not members of a sub-committee, are allowed by a sub-committee chair to 

deliberate at sub-committee meetings they are effectively creating a quorum of 

the City Council as opposed to a quorum of the sub-committee.  The appropriate 

time for a Councillor to deliberate on a matter not within their sub-committee's 

jurisdiction is when a sub-committee report is given by a chair during a regular 

City Council meeting. 

21. 24-094 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Division to investigate the feasibility of installing a speed bump on Oak 

Island Street as a matter of public safety. 

22. 24-095 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request the 

Police Department to install a traffic camera at the end of Oak Island Street at 

Revere Beach Boulevard to deter motorists from making an illegal left turn from 

the boulevard onto Oak Island Street. 

23. 24-096 Motion presented by Councillor Haas, Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor 

request the Police Department to place a portable speed radar sign (for the span of 

one month while switching directions after two weeks) on Winthrop Avenue 

along the stretch that runs from Sonny Myer’s Park to Broadway to collect data to 

see if a digital speed limit sign is necessary. 

24. 24-097 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Middle School Girls' Basketball team and 

their coach for winning this year's GBL Championship with an undefeated record 

of 12-0. 

Late Communications 

25. 24-098 Late Communication from Julie DeMauro requesting a letter from the City 

Council in support of the City of Revere's application to the American 

Infrastructure With Sustainability and Equity Grant Program. 

26. 24-099 Late Communication from Brian Dakin, Senior Project Manager, LeftField 

providing an update on the Revere High School project schedule summary. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, February 12, 2024 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. City Council President 

Anthony Cogliandro presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Late 6:02 PM 

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Late 6:09 PM 

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro City Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 29, 2024 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Communications 

Council President Cogliandro requested suspension of rules for the purpose of taking up Council 

Order 24-063 out of order. 

 3 24-063 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of 

the warrant for March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary. 

Election Commissioner Paul Fahey addressed the City Council. 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE WARRANT FOR THE MARCH 5, 202 

PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Certificate Presentations 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

 4 24-047 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the City Council 

award a Certificate of Commendation to Lisa Cutting, owner of 

Oceanview Kennel, for her dedication to the animals of our community.  

Lisa is always available when the Police Department calls for assistance in 

picking up stray dogs and even wildlife. 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya presented the Certificate of Commendation to Lisa Cutting. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 5 24-053 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo, Councillor Haas: That the City 

Council award a Certificate of Commendation to Carol A. Tye in 

recognition of her life-long dedication to the City of Revere, its students, 

civic life, and public education throughout her career as a school teacher, 

union president, Superintendent of Public Schools, and School 

Committeewoman.  Ms. Tye has exhibited selfless and tireless devotion to 

the City's public education system, and has built the foundation for 

educational and civic progress in the City. 

Councillors Haas and Jaramillo presented the Certificate of Commendation to Carol A. Tye. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Communications 

Councillor Novoselsky requested suspension of the rules for the purpose of taking up Council 

Orders 24-064 and 24-065. 

 6 24-064 Communication from the Chief Financial Officer requesting a public 

hearing on an emergency loan order in the amount of $3,000,000 for the 

Oak Island / MBTA Railroad Crossing Project CWSRF No. 18903 

Rich Viscay, Director of Finance addressed the City Council on the loan order. 
 

Proposed Loan Order 

Oak Island / MBTA Railroad Crossing 

Construction Project - CW 18903 

 

That $3,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of the Oak Island / MBTA Railroad Crossing 

Construction Project (CW 18903), including the removal and replacement of the existing water 

main and sewer line located directly below this MBTA crossing, including the payment of all 

costs incidental and related thereto and any other related costs or expenses thereof as defined in 

G.L. c.29C, Section 1; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the 

Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to G.L. c.44, Section 7(1) or 

Section 8(14) and/or G.L. c.29C, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds 

or notes of the City therefor; that the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to 

borrow all or a portion of such amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the Trust") 

established under G.L. c. 29C and in connection therewith to enter into a financing agreement 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

and/or security agreement with the Trust and otherwise to contract with the Trust and the 

Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP" ) with respect to such loan and for any federal 

or state aid that may be available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Mayor  

is authorized to enter into any agreements with the DEP, to expend all funds available for the 

project, and to take any other actions necessary to carry out the project. 
 

That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify under G.L. c. 44A of any 

and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to provide 

such information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may 

require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 2/26/2024 6:00 PM 

 7 24-065 Communication from the Chief Financial Officer requesting approval of a 

Resolution relative to the Lead Service Line Inventory & Replacement 

Program. 

Nick Rystrom, City Engineer addressed the City Council on the Resolution 

 

A RESOLUTION TO FILE AND ACCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION AND THE MASSACHUSETTS CLEAN WATER TRUST FOR THE 

CITY'S LEAD SERVICE LINE INVENTORY AND REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Revere (the "City") is developing its Lead Service Line Replacement 

Program (the Project"); 

 

WHEREAS, the Project entails developing a service line inventory for the City's approximately 

12,000 service lines by gathering, reviewing, and compiling the City's existing electronic service  

line material information; 

 

WHEREAS, The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection ("MassDEP") and the 

Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the "Trust"), pursuant to M.G.L.  c. 21 and c. 29C are 

authorized to make loans and grants to municipalities for the purpose of funding planning and 

construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects and Drinking Water 

Projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City believes it would be in the public interest to file a loan or grant application 

(each, an "Application"); 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the City to file applications and execute 

agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such information, data 

and documents pertaining to the City for a grant(s) and/or Loan(s) as may be required; 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the City in connection with the 

Application; 

2. That the purpose of said loan(s)/grant(s), if awarded, shall be to fund planning activities; 

and 

3. That if said award is made the City agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 

required City's share of the project cost; and 

4. That this resolution shall take effect upon passage. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Motions 

Councillor Kelley requested that Council Order 24-072 be taken out of order as a constituent is 

in the Chambers who may wish to speak on the matter. 

 8 24-072 Motion presented by City Councillor Kelley, City Councillor Giannino: 

That the Mayor be requested to take by eminent domain, Lot 131 at 71 

Sherman Street (Map 29, Block 433C, Parcel 6) as a matter of public 

safety. 

Councillor Kelley requested that this matter be taken up tonight for a vote. 

 

Councillor Zambuto offered a substitute motion to refer the matter to a joint committee of 

Zoning and Ways & Means for further discussion on the potential cost. 

 

Councillor Zambuto's substitute motion is now on the floor: 

 

Councillors Argenzio, Giannino, Haas, McKenna, Novoselsky, Zambuto, and President 

Cogliandro voting "YES".  Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, Kelley, and Silvestri voting 

"NO". 

 

Councillor Zambuto's substitute motion prevails and matter is referred to a joint committee of 

Zoning and Ways & Means. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING 

Unfinished Business 

 9 24-033 Petition by National Grid and Verizon to install a jointly owned pole on 

Winthrop Avenue near Revere Beach Parkway in accordance with the plan 

on file.  (Plan #30867366) 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY NATIONAL 

GRID AND VERIZON?” 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report (Feb. 5, 2024) 

 10 23-263 Nicholas Giacobbe, 164 Harris Street, Revere, MA requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to modify a nonconforming use by 

restoring an abandoned pre-existing dwelling unit in the rear of the 

property at 164 Harris Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ALLOW THE PETITIONER TO WITHDRAW THE 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION WITHOUT PREJUDICE?" 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN WITHOUT PREJUDICE [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, McKenna, Novoselsky, Zambuto, 

Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Kelley, Silvestri 

 11 24-029 Parkway Homes Owner, LLC, 300 Washington Street, Suite 850, Newton, 

MA 02458 requesting a Planned Unit Development special permit and a 

special permit for the increase in Floor Area Ratio of up to 3.0 within the 

TED District to enable the appellant to construct a mixed-used 

development consisting of 250 residential apartment units and 1 

commercial unit at 418 Revere Beach Parkway, and 2, 12, 16 Pratt Street, 

Revere, MA 02151.  (application is available for public inspection in the 

Office of the City Clerk, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 or 

www.revere.org/departments/city-clerk) 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED SUBJECT TO 

THE PROJECT REVIEW BOARD CONDITIONS AS AMENDED BY THE ZONING 

SUB-COMMITTEE?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Cogliandro 

NAYS: Kelley 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

 12 24-008 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of various 

board & commission members. 

It is noted that the following re-appointments have been withdrawn as the individuals have either 

resigned or cannot commit to the appointment at this time:  Qin Li, Asmaa Abou-Fouda, Robert 

Brown, and Kirsten Green. 

 

Councillor Argenzio is recorded as recused on the re-appointment of Savanah Carlson, Cultural 

Council. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 13 24-009 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Don 

Martelli to the Library Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 14 24-010 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Somaya 

Laroussi to the Human Rights Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 15 24-011 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Hector 

Rivera to the Planning Board. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 16 24-012 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Hal 

Abrams to the Planning Board. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 17 24-013 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Herby 

Jean-Baptiste to the Human Rights Commission. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 18 24-014 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Wilson 

Correa to the Conservation Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 19 24-015 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Matt 

Wolfer to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 20 24-026 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of John 

Stamatopoulos to the Planning Board. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 21 24-037 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Derek 

Martinez to the Public Art Commission. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 22 24-042 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Fr. 

Wellington to the Human Rights Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 23 24-041 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathy 

Savage to the Board of Health. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 24 24-040 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Liliana 

Monroy to the License Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 25 24-039 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lori 

Manzo to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 26 24-038 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathryn 

Schulte-Grahame to the Library Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, 

Silvestri, Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

 27 24-043 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Annmarie 

Fiore to the Commission on Disabilities. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 28 24-062 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Peggy Pratt 

as the alternate member to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [7 TO 2] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Novoselsky, Silvestri 

NAYS: McKenna, Cogliandro 

ABSTAIN: Kelley 

ABSENT: Zambuto 

Communications 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

 29 24-066 Communication from the Revere High School Student Senate requesting 

time to provide the City Council with the current state and needs of 

students at Revere High School. 

Matthew Terrel, President, Student Senate addressed the City Council.  Presentation attached to 

minutes. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Motions 

 30 24-067 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo: That the City Council President 

be requested to establish a "Climate, Sustainability, and Workforce" Sub-

Committee.  The purpose of this sub-committee will be to focus on any 

motion or ordinance change proposals relative to short and long-term 

effects of climate change, the solutions needed to address climate change 

from a systemic approach, from climate resiliency to the energy transition, 

and the important role that workers play in the development and 

sustainability of our city as a whole and in the just transition toward a 

greener future. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 31 24-068 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor 

request his Chief of Planning and Community Development to investigate 

the feasibility of creating a pocket park, walking path with lighting, and/or 

trees using city property located at the corner of East Mountain Avenue 

and School Street. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 32 24-069 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor 

request the DPW to install bike racks at City Hall for residents and 

employees who commute for work or business.  The availability of bike 

racks would decrease the number of vehicles on the road and parked in the 

City Hall lot. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 33 24-070 Motion presented by City Councillor Giannino: That the Mayor request 

the Traffic Division and DPW to install traffic calming measures at the 

following locations:  1.) solar powered speed limit sign on Oakwood 

Avenue, 2.) bollards or guardrail at 375 Washington Avenue at the 

intersection of Washington Avenue and Sargent Street, and 3.) three 

bollards at 87 Beach Street. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 34 24-071 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, City Councillor 

Giannino: That the Mayor request Mass DOT to examine all poles and 

lights for deficiencies on Squire Road from Copeland to Butler Circle.  

Many of the lights are not functioning causing a public safety hazard for 

pedestrians and vehicular traffic. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused from this motion. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 35 24-073 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor be 

requested to establish a program in which residents, developers, 

corporations, etc. can purchase an engraved walkway paver for the 

purpose of raising funds to be deposited into the Revere High School 

Stabilization Fund.  The program could offer pavers in assorted colors and 

materials to coincide with a tiered donation level (i.e. red $100, white 

$250, blue $500, gold $1,000, glass $5,000, metal $10,000).  The pavers to 

be used should be included in the union’s bulk purchase of the materials 

used to construct the high school. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 36 24-074 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor be 

requested to submit an appropriation request to the City Council for the 

purpose of transferring all revenue generated from the parking lot leases at 

Wonderland to the Revere High School Stabilization Trust Fund 

beginning July 1, 2023 to present and throughout the life of the leases. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 37 24-075 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

DCR to erect a temporary reflective road cone barrier for the entire length 

of 548 Revere Beach Boulevard 24/7 until construction has been 

completed on the new residential development as a matter of public safety.  

Currently, lane changes are signified by only two street cones which is 

wholly insufficient for ensuring the safety of motorists as there have been 

reports of near head-on collisions. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 38 24-076 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Council President Cogliandro: 

That the Mayor be requested to hire an independent environmental 

assessment company for the purpose of conducting a full and complete 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

environmental assessment and thorough geotechnical testing of the 

proposed high school site at Wonderland to ensure that there are no hidden 

site development costs associated with the existence of soil conditions, 

hazardous materials, wetlands, and other environmentally sensitive 

considerations.  The results of the assessment and testing shall be provided 

to the City Council in a timely manner to allow for public review and a 

reasonable opportunity for public comment thereon prior to the anticipated 

public hearing for the bond authorization request. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 39 24-077 Motion presented by City Councillor Kelley: That the City Council order 

to a public hearing, An Ordinance Requiring the Publication of Certain 

Records of the Police Department. (attached) 

RESULT: REFERRED TO HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 40 24-078 Motion presented by Councillor Haas, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That 

the Mayor, in conjunction with the Youth Works Department, investigate 

the feasibility of establishing a Teen Shoveling Program which would pair 

students with seniors and disabled residents (based on location) who have 

trouble maintaining their property during the winter months.  The program 

would provide students monetary compensation and/or community service 

hours. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 41 24-079 Motion presented by Councillor Haas: That the Mayor be requested to hire 

a full-time custodian or station an existing DPW employee full-time at the 

Rossetti-Cowan Senior Center. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 42 24-080 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: 

That the City Council approve the attached Resolution in honor of Patty 

Wallach-Knickle, a beloved caregiver who served the residents of the Jack 

Satter House.  (refer to attached Resolution) 

Anthony Parziale, 51 Arcadia Street, Revere, MA addressed the City Council on this motion. 

 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

Whereas, Patty Wallach-Knickle (Levy) of Danvers, passed away unexpectedly after caring for 

residents at the Jack Satter House on January 19, 2024 at the age of 59. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 12, 2024 

  

Whereas, Patty was dedicated to the work of caring for older adults in our city as a caregiver and 

an advocate for them. She was graceful in navigating complex challenges, particularly in her 

advocacy for her clients.  

 

Whereas, Patty will be sorely missed by her family, friends, and of course, the people she care 

for at the Jack Satter House.  

 

Whereas, the clients Patty cared for are served by the 411 MBTA bus line which has two stops 

near the Jack Satter, and the MBTA had threatened to end service of this line and recognizing 

that this decision has been extended until next year; 

 

Whereas, this important bus line is vital for the social, emotional, and physical well-being of the 

residents of the Jack Satter and all older adults in Revere; 

 

Whereas, this bus line is the most affordable transportation option for residents of the Jack Satter 

House and surrounding communities; used for grocery shopping, doctor's appointments, and go 

to events for older adults that allows them independent living and connection to our community 

at-large; 

 

Moved, in honor of Patty's advocacy for older adults and her memory, that a Plaque with her 

name is fixed at the 411 bus stop located on the south side of Oak Island Street, reading the 

words " In loving memory of Patty Wallach-Knickle for her unwavering dedication to residents' 

mental health and overall well-being at the Jack Satter House", and further directs the Mayor to 

study the cost of a fare-free program for the 411 bus line's stops in Revere and work with the 

state to establish such a program with city, state, and or private funds." 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Regional School Committeeman Anthony Caggiano Presentation 

Regional School Committeeman Anthony Caggiano provided an update on the new vocational 

high school construction project.  Completion of the project is anticipated in 2026.  Revere was 

able to attain additional seating for Revere students.  Due to the MSBA's increase in its 

reimbursement rates, there will now be a cost saving of approximately $5.1 million to the City of 

Revere.  Revere's initial contribution was set at $59,272,995 and has been reduced to 

$54,107,858. 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:02 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 1

2,
 2

02
4 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
03

.3
5F

ra
n

ci
sS

tr
ee

t 
 (

24
-0

81
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
03

, 3
5 

F
ra

n
ci

s 
S

tr
ee

t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
04

.1
85

S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
  (

24
-0

82
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
04

, 1
85

 S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



That the City Council order to a public hearing the following proposed amendment to the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR INTERPRETATION SERVICES FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PUBLIC 

DOCUMENTS 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 2.03.050 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting 

the following new sub-section: 

F.  Interpretation Services for Public Meetings 

i. The purpose of this section is to ensure inclusivity and accessibility by providing language 

interpretation services for meetings of public bodies.  Said interpretation must meet the following 

requirements: 

a. Public meetings shall be interpreted from English to at least one language other than 

English. 

b. The language other than English shall be determined by the data from the latest Federal 

Census and serve the next most spoken language other than English in the city first. 

c. The interpretation shall be triggered if at least 10% of the city’s population speaks the 

said language. 

ii. All city departments shall provide interpreted documents such as a public notifications or 

pamphlets in at least one language other than English.  

a. All public notifications shall be interpreted from English to at least one language other 

than English. 

b. The language other than English shall be determined by the data from the latest Federal 

Census and serve the next most spoken language other than English in the city first. 

c. The interpretation shall be triggered if at least 10% of the city’s population speaks the 

said language. 

iii. The City shall arrange for professional interpretation services to be available at all public 

meetings.  Translation services shall include, not limited to, simultaneous interpretation during 

the meeting. 

iv. The City shall develop and implement a plan outlining procedures for interpretation services.  The 

plan shall be made publicly available on the City’s official website. 

v. The City shall engage qualified and certified interpreters for said language interpretation services.  

Interpreters should possess linguistic and cultural proficiency and familiarity with local 

government terminology. 

vi. The City shall provide notice to the public about the availability of interpretation services at public 

meetings through various channels, including the official website, public announcements, and 

printed materials.  Notice shall include information on how to request specific language 

assistance. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

ar
am

ill
o

.O
rd

in
an

ce
R

el
at

iv
et

o
In

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
S

er
vi

ce
sP

u
b

lic
M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
 (

24
-0

61
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 In
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 P
u

b
lic



vii. Funding for interpretation services shall be allocated in the City’s annual budget, and necessary 

resources shall be provided to ensure the effective implementation of this ordinance. 

viii. This ordinance shall take effect on July 1, 2024. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

ar
am

ill
o

.O
rd

in
an

ce
R

el
at

iv
et

o
In

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
S

er
vi

ce
sP

u
b

lic
M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
 (

24
-0

61
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 In
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 P
u

b
lic



7.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
n

in
g

25
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

  (
24

-0
83

 :
 A

w
n

in
g

 P
er

m
it

 -
 2

50
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



8.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



8.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



8.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

O
rd

er
.O

ak
Is

la
n

d
M

B
T

A
R

ai
lr

o
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
P

ro
je

ct
  (

24
-0

64
 :

 O
ak

 Is
la

n
d

 / 
M

B
T

A
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.



9.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

W
as

h
b

u
rn

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
84

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

 A
ve

n
u

e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

W
as

h
b

u
rn

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
84

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

 A
ve

n
u

e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

W
as

h
b

u
rn

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
84

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

 A
ve

n
u

e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

W
as

h
b

u
rn

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
84

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

 A
ve

n
u

e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

W
as

h
b

u
rn

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
84

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

 A
ve

n
u

e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

W
as

h
b

u
rn

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
84

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

 A
ve

n
u

e)



9.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
V

er
iz

o
n

W
as

h
b

u
rn

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
84

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 W
as

h
b

u
rn

 A
ve

n
u

e)



10.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
W

as
h

b
u

rn
M

B
T

A
R

is
er

s0
22

62
02

4 
 (

24
-0

85
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 M
B

T
A

 R
is

er
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
W

as
h

b
u

rn
M

B
T

A
R

is
er

s0
22

62
02

4 
 (

24
-0

85
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 M
B

T
A

 R
is

er
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
W

as
h

b
u

rn
M

B
T

A
R

is
er

s0
22

62
02

4 
 (

24
-0

85
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 M
B

T
A

 R
is

er
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
W

as
h

b
u

rn
M

B
T

A
R

is
er

s0
22

62
02

4 
 (

24
-0

85
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 M
B

T
A

 R
is

er
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
W

as
h

b
u

rn
M

B
T

A
R

is
er

s0
22

62
02

4 
 (

24
-0

85
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 M
B

T
A

 R
is

er
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
W

as
h

b
u

rn
M

B
T

A
R

is
er

s0
22

62
02

4 
 (

24
-0

85
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 M
B

T
A

 R
is

er
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
W

as
h

b
u

rn
M

B
T

A
R

is
er

s0
22

62
02

4 
 (

24
-0

85
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 M
B

T
A

 R
is

er
s)



11.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 11:18 AM
To: Ashley Melnik; Louis Cavagnaro; noneil@dambrosiollp.com
Subject: Application Review Comments

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From:  Frank Stringi 

Date:  February 07, 2024 

Application #:  SPR23-000163 

Address:  1473 NORTH SHORE RD 

Description:  Proposed Multifamily Residential Building 

Review 
Status: 

Pending 

 
 
 
Please be advised that the following findings and conditions have been made with respect to the special permit request 
for 11 redidential units at 1473 North Shore Road:.  

 
Reviewer: Frank Stringi, Community Development 

1. A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for all new construction. The 
City Engineer and DPW Superintendent must review and approve the proposed sewer service and water 
service plan as well as storm water management plan and erosion control plan..  

2. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept.  
3. Hydrant flow tests shall be conducted to determine the adequacy of both domestic and fire flow and for the proper sizing of 

domestic and fire flow service lines to the proposed project. Plans for the location of additional hydrants shall be approved by 
the Revere Fire Dept. 

4. The project proponent must pay a sewer mitigation fee, which is based on 10 times 110 gallons/bedroom times $1.30/gallon. 
Based on the proposed 8 additional bedrooms, the sewer mitigation fee shall be $$11,440. The sewer mitigation fee shall be 
utilized to remove inflow and infiltration from entering the sewer system and shall be paid to the City of Revere in two 
installments, 50% prior to issuance of building permit and 50% prior to issuance of occupancy permit. 

5. Concrete sidewalks with granite curbing shall be installed along the full frontage of the property and two street trees (minimum 
caliper of 2 1/2") shall be planted along the North Shore Road frontage. 

6. All existing drains, water lines and sewer lines within the site shall be abandoned and shall be capped at the main and 
removed. 

11.b

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s.
C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



2

7. The building design and materials plan as well as the landscaping and streetscape plan shall be approved by the Site Plan 
Review Committee. 

8. All rooftop mechanical units shall be set back from building's perimeter in a manner that limits visibility from the street level and 
include acoustical mitigation and/or noise baffle devises. 

9. The developer shall establish a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Program for the proposed project to be approved 
by the Site Plan Review Committee. The elements of the TDM program shall include: (a) off street parking shall be limited by 
leasehold agreements with tenants to the number of off-street parking spaces approved with the project (note that this 
development shall not be eligible for residential parking stickers); (b) Prior to leasing, building management will commit to 
exploring available T-pass programs for residents without vehicles; (c) the project shall provide for bicycle parking at no 
additional charge to the tenants. 

10. In accordance with Chapter 17.47, the Capital Improvement Trust Fund is applicable to this project. Under the Community 
Improvement Trust Fund, the developer must contribute 3% of the cost of construction above and beyond what is allowed as 
of right towards the fund, which must be spent exclusively towards capital improvement projects within the impacted area. For 
the purpose of the special permit, 3% of the construction costs shall be based on the increased density of the project as a 
result of the FAR of 3. Therefore, the CIT fee for this development is calculated at $31, 428. 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

Please do not reply to this automated email. All resubmittals should be done using our online portal at www.citizenserve.com/revere re-review. 
Furnishing the above requested information will help expedite the approval of your application. 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

  

  

  

??  

11.b

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s.
C

24
01

.1
47

3N
o

rt
h

S
h

o
re

R
o

ad
  (

24
-0

28
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
01

, 1
47

3 
N

o
rt

h
 S

h
o

re
 R

o
ad

)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 17, ZONING: REVERE FAMILY HOME-BASED 

CHILDCARE ZONING ORDINANCE  

 

SECTION 1. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.150 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety. 

 

SECTION 2. Title 17, Chapter 17.08.146 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby created 

by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.146 - Cellar 

“Cellar” means a story, partly or entirely underground, having more than one-half of its clear height below the 

average level of the finished outside grade of the lot. 

(C.O.83-3 § 17-2(B)(12)) 

 

SECTION 3. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.195 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety. 

SECTION 4. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.150 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.150 - Child care center. 

''Child care center'' means any facility operated on a regular basis by an entity licensed by the 

Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care under M.G.L c. 15D, § 1A, which may be 

known as a child nursery, nursery school, kindergarten, child play school, progressive school, child 

development center, or preschool, or known under any other name, which receives children not of 

common parentage under 7 years of age, or under 16 years of age if those children have special needs, 

for nonresidential custody and care during part or all of the day separate from their parents. 

Child care center shall not include: any part of a public school system; any part of a private, 

organized educational system, unless the services of that system are primarily limited to kindergarten, 

nursery or related preschool services; a Sunday school conducted by a religious institution; a facility 

operated by a religious organization in which children are cared for during short periods of time while 

persons responsible for the children are attending religious services; a family child care home; an 

informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives; or the occasional care of children with 

or without compensation. 

(C.O.93-30 § 2) 

SECTION 5. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.151 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.151- Child care center, Large Group and School Age Child Care 

“Large Group and School Age Child Care” means any program that receives on a regular basis 

more than ten children who are unrelated to their caregivers and are younger than 14 years old, or 16 

years, if such children have special needs, during all or part of the day for non-residential care and 

education outside their own homes. Such programs shall include, but not be limited to, those commonly 

12.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



known as child care centers, day care centers, preschools, nursery schools, child development programs, 

school age child care programs and before and after school programs, regardless of their location. Such 

programs shall not include any part of a public school system; any part of a private organized 

educational system, unless the services of such a system are primarily limited to kindergarten, nursery or 

related pre-school services; any part of a program operated by an organized educational system for the 

children enrolled in that particular system, unless the services of such system are primarily limited to a 

school age child care program; Sunday schools or classes for religious instruction conducted by a 

religious institution; a facility operated by a religious organization where children are cared for during 

short periods of time while persons responsible for such children are attending religious services; an 

informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives; or the occasional care of children with 

or without compensation therefore. 

SECTION 6. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.152 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.152 - Child care center, Small Group and School Age Child Care 

“Small Group and School Age Child Care” means any program that receives on a regular basis 

ten or fewer children who are unrelated to their caregivers and are younger than 14 years old, or 16 

years, if such children have special needs, during all or part of the day for non-residential care and 

education outside their own homes, when such services are not provided in a private residence. Such 

programs shall include, but not be limited to, those commonly known as child care centers, preschools, 

nursery schools, child development programs, school age child care programs and before and after 

school programs. Such programs shall not include any part of a public school system; any part of a 

private organized educational system, unless the services of such a system are primarily limited to 

kindergarten, nursery or related pre-school services; a Sunday school conducted by a religious 

institution; a facility operated by a religious organization where children are cared for during short 

periods of time while persons responsible for such children are attending religious services; a family 

child care home; an informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives; or the occasional 

care of children with or without compensation therefore. 

 

SECTION 7. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.275 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.08.275 - Family child care home. 

''Family child care home'' means any private residence which is licensed by the Massachusetts 

Department of Early Childhood Education and Care and which, on a regular basis, receives for 

temporary custody and care during part or all of the day, children under 7 years of age, or children under 

16 years of age if those children have special needs, and receives for temporary custody and care for a 

limited number of hours children of school age under regulations adopted by the board. The total 

number of children under 16 in a family child care home shall not exceed 6, including participating 

children living in the residence. Family child care home shall not mean a private residence used for an 

informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives, or the occasional care of children with 

or without compensation. 

(C.O.03-298 § 3) 

 

12.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



SECTION 8. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.276 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created; 

17.08.276 - Family child care home, Large  

''Large family child care home'' means any private residence which is licensed by the 

Massachusetts Department of Early Childhood Education and Care and which, on a regular basis, 

receives for temporary custody and care during part, or all of the day, children under 7 years of age, or 

children under 16 years of age if such children have special needs, and receives for temporary custody 

and care for a limited number of hours children of school age under regulations promulgated by the 

board, but the number of children under the age of 16 in a large family child care home shall not exceed 

10, including participating children living in the residence. A large family child care home shall have at 

least 1 approved assistant when the total number of children participating in child care exceeds 6. Large 

family child care home shall not mean a private residence used for an informal cooperative arrangement 

among neighbors or relatives, or the occasional care of children with or without compensation. 

 

SECTION 9. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.277 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created; 

17.08.277 - Family child care system. 

''Family child care system'' means a person who, through contractual arrangement, provides to 

family child care homes, which have been approved as members of that system, central administrative 

functions including, but not limited to: training of operators of family child care homes; technical 

assistance and consultation to operators of family child care homes; inspection, supervision, monitoring 

and evaluation of family child care homes; referral of children to available family child care homes; and 

referral of children to available health and social services. Family child care system shall not mean a 

placement agency or a child care center. 

 

SECTION 10. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the rows between “A. RESIDENTIAL USES” and “B. INSTITUTIONAL 

(EXCEPTING PRISONS AND UTILITY USES)” in their entirety and inserting the following new rows: 

 

 

ZONING DISTRICT  

USE RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

A. RESIDENTIAL USES: 

Child 

care 

center 

yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* 

Family 

child 

care 
home  

yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes no no no no 

Large 

family 

child 
care 

home 

yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes no no no no 

12.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



SECTION 11. 4 Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.080 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.16.080 - Child Care Center. 

A child care center may be allowed in the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, GB, GBI, 

 HB, TED, CB, LI, IP, PDD1 and PDD2 districts in conformance with the following criteria:  

A. A child care center shall comply in all respects with the standards for licensure and approval in 

accordance with Regulation 102 CMF 7.00 of the Office for Children.  

B. A child care center located in a residential district shall have outdoor play areas which are fenced 

on all sides and include screening where such areas abut a residential use. Minimum screening for 

outdoor play areas which abut a residential use shall include an appropriate landscaping screen and/or 

stockade fencing.  

A child care center located in commercial or industrial districts which have outdoor play areas, 

shall provide fencing and screening on all sides. Screening areas shall include a five foot landscaped 

buffer zone where such play areas abut a commercial or industrial district or use.  

C. If the child care center is located within a residential district, there shall be no parking allowed 

within the front yard. If the day nursery is located in a residential structure and/or district, the facility 

must provide one off-street parking space per two hundred gross square feet of nursery space in 

addition to the residential requirements.  

D. If the child care center is located in a commercial structure and/or district, the facility will be 

required to provide one off-street parking space per two hundred gross square feet of nursery space in 

addition to the commercial parking requirements.  

E.  No swimming pools located on the premises of a family child care home will be allowed unless 

they comply with all applicable requirements and standards established in 17.24.170 - swimming pool 

enclosures and 606 CMR 7.00   

 

SECTION 12. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.085 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.16.085 - Family child care home. 

A family child care home may be allowed in the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, GB, 

 GB1, CB, PDD1 and PDD2 districts in conformance with the following minimum criteria:  

A. Separation between family child care homes. Within a residential district, no other large family 

child care home shall be located and operating within the same building of an existing large family 

child-care home or child care center. 

B.  No swimming pools located on the premises of a family child care home will be allowed unless 

they comply with all applicable requirements and standards established in 17.24.170 - swimming pool 

enclosures and 606 CMR 7.00   

C. A family child care home shall register as a business with the city clerk's office.  

 

SECTION 13. Title 17, Chapter 17.26, Section 17.26.040(T) of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing this subsection in its entirety and inserting the following new 

subsection: 

12.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)

https://www.mass.gov/doc/606-cmr-700-regulations-for-family-group-school-age-child-care-programs/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/606-cmr-700-regulations-for-family-group-school-age-child-care-programs/download


T.      Religious facility; public or private lodge or club; child care center or elderly care center; family 

 child care home; nursing or convalescent home; public, private or nonprofit school; community 

 or adult education center; and other similar uses and facilities. 

 

SECTION 14. Title 17, Chapter 17.28, Section 17.28.020 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the row “Day nursery” in its entirety and inserting the following new row 

in its place: 

Use  Minimum Parking  

Spaces(A)  

Minimum Loading  

Bay  

Minimum Loading  

Space  

Institutional and utility 

uses: 

   

 child care center  1 per 200 GSF of  child 

care center area  

0  0  

 

SECTION 15. Title 17, Chapter 17.28, Section 17.28.020(Notes)(A) of the revised ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by removing subsection (A) of Notes and inserting in place thereof the 

following new note: 

(A) In the CB district, commercial parking requirements established by this table shall not apply. In the CB 

district, parking requirements shall be one space for every one thousand two hundred square feet of 

commercial space. This requirement shall apply to new construction only.  
Parking requirements associated with developments in the RC, RC1, RC2, NB, CB, GB, HB, IP, LI and 

TED districts shall be in accordance with the provisions set forth in this title. However, parking lots 

separate from the lot accommodating the principal use in the RC, RC1, GB, NB, CB, HB, IP and TED 

districts, but in common ownership, shall be allowed, provided that the lots are within one hundred feet 

of the building's principal entrance which fronts on a public right-of-way. Parking lots separate from the 

lot accommodating the principal use in the RC2 district, shall be allowed, provided that the lots are within 

three hundred feet of the building's principal entrance which fronts on a public right-of-way. The 

determination of the distance from the principal entrance of the building to the potential parking lot shall 

be the responsibility of the building inspector, who shall apply the distance criteria in a straight-line 

method. An agreement shall be recorded dedicating the parcel to parking use for the reasonable life of the 

building.  

 

SECTION 16. Title 17, Chapter 17.44, Section 17.44.020 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.44.020 - Permitted occupations. 

Home occupations shall be limited to the following and similar uses:  

A. Artists, sculptors and photographers;  

B. Authors and composers;  

C. Dressmakers, seamstresses and tailors;  

D. Family child care home or babysitting for not more than six (6) children at a time;  

E. Large family child care home or babysitting for not more than ten (10) children at a time;  

F. Telephone soliciting and mailing services;  

G. Home crafts such as model making, rug weaving, jewelry making and woodworking;  

12.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



H. Office facility of a salesperson, sales representative or manufacturer's representative, provided 

that no retail or wholesale transactions are made on the premises, other than by telephone;  

I. Office facility of an architect, broker, dentist, physician, engineer, insurance agent, land 

surveyor, lawyer, musician or real estate agent;  

J. School of special education or tutored whose class size does not exceed four pupils at any given 

time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TERM OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC 

WORKS OF THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1. Section 2.63.020 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by removing the word “five” and inserting in place thereof the word 

“three.” 

13.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

_D
P

W
 S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t 
 (

24
-0

86
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t 
o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s)



14.a

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 S
ta

b
ila

zi
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
  (

24
-0

87
 :

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
 t

o
 R

H
S

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

 S
ta

b
ila

zi
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
  (

24
-0

87
 :

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
 t

o
 R

H
S

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
 J

u
n

e 
30

 2
02

3 
 (

24
-0

88
 :

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
re

e 
C

as
h

 -
 J

u
n

e 
30

th
 2

02
3)



15.a

Packet Pg. 206

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
 J

u
n

e 
30

 2
02

3 
 (

24
-0

88
 :

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
re

e 
C

as
h

 -
 J

u
n

e 
30

th
 2

02
3)



15.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
 J

u
n

e 
30

 2
02

3 
 (

24
-0

88
 :

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
re

e 
C

as
h

 -
 J

u
n

e 
30

th
 2

02
3)



An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 5.10.050A – Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by striking the following locations:  6.  

Broadway, east side only, north of Cheever Street and south of Hyde Street, not to exceed two 

food trucks at this location at any one time. and 7. Broadway, east side only, north of Hyde 

Street and South of Pleasant Street, not to exceed one food truck at this location at any one 

time; 

Section 2.  Section 5.10.050A - Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by changing number 8 to 6. 

  

18.a

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 F
u

rt
h

er
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

 (
24

-0
91

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: Julie DeMauro
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:12 PM
To: Ashley Melnik
Cc: Tom Skwierawski
Subject: Council Letter of Support 
Attachments: LOS RAISE COUNCIL.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Ashley, 
 
Please forward this leƩer of support request to Council President Cogliandro, 
 
Council President Cogliandro,  
  
The City of Revere was encouraged to apply for  federal funding through the US Department of TransportaƟon’s  Rebuilding 
American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) discreƟonary grant program.  DPCD is requesƟng a leƩer of support 
from you and the City Council   for this applicaƟon.   
 
The purpose of this grant is similar to the  ReconnecƟng CommuniƟes and Neighborhood Grant that Revere submiƩed in September. 
The main objecƟve will be to address and eliminate or minimize a number of exisƟng barriers to east‐west mulƟmodal connecƟons 
that run through the Revere community.  These primarily involve the Routes 1A and 60 highway corridors that currently separate 
many of our neighborhoods, from each other, transit, employment and educaƟonal opportuniƟes, goods and civic services.  
 
The grant will also look at the connecƟons and impacts that a future commuter rail staƟon can have on regional traffic on the local 
roadways of Revere and Bell Circle.  I have edited the LOS that was draŌed for the Council  in September for the ReconnecƟng 
CommuniƟes Grant for your review. The leƩer that was draŌed was not returned in Ɵme for the grant submission.  Please feel free 
to edit and or add addiƟonal content. If you should have any quesƟons please feel to reach out to me or Tom. If we have the 
Council’s  support for this grant applicaƟon, please return a signed LOS to us by Tuesday February 27th, 2024. 
 
Thank you for your consideraƟon of this request 
Julie 

 

25.a

Packet Pg. 209

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

at
eC

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
F

ro
m

Ju
lie

D
eM

au
ro

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
98

 :
 A

m
er

ic
an

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
)



 
 
Secretary Pete Buttigieg 
US Department of Transportation  
1200 New Jersey Ave, SE 
Washington, DC 20590 
United States 
 

Dear Secretary, Buttigieg,  
 
As the President of the Revere City Council, I am writing to you on behalf  of my constituents in Revere 
to express our endorsement of the City of Revere’s US Department of Transportation Rebuilding 
American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) discretionary grant program application. 
As elected officials of this diverse City we strive to  provide access and opportunities for all our residents 
that we serve through advocacy on both the state and local level.   One area in which the Council 
consistently advocates for relief on behalf of its residents is related to traffic congestion and reduction.  
The City of Revere is a Gateway City, and with its place in the Commonwealth’s transportation system, 
our city is plagued with traffic congestion, noise and air pollution that is increasingly problematic along 
Route 60 and Route 1A corridors.   
 
As our city’s population continues to grow, the demand for better infrastructure for all travel modes is 
necessary to create an equitable and accessible transportation system that provides cross-town 
connections, safer roadways and reduces pollution.   Routes 60 and 1A’s placement within the city has 
divided neighborhoods from each other and has cut off convenient and assessable access to Revere’s 
educational facilities and other civic offices.  
 
A grant award from the Federal Highway Administration would allow for our city planners to identify 
local and regional solutions to mitigate the negative impacts that the traffic has had on our residents’ 
mobility, health, and economic vitality. It will also reconnect the city with the removal of the barriers 
within the transportation network, creating safer and convenient crosstown connections that includes 
multimodal infrastructure.  
 
In closing, I am  in full support of the ‘City of Revere’s US Department of Transportation Rebuilding 
American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) discretionary grant program application.   
We thank you and your staff for their consideration of this application.  
 
 
 
Sincerely   
 
 
 

25.b

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

at
e.

L
et

te
ro

fS
u

p
p

o
rt

fo
rC

o
m

m
u

te
rR

ai
lS

ta
ti

o
n

02
26

20
24

  (
24

-0
98

 :
 A

m
er

ic
an

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

RHS PROJECT SCHEDULE SUMMARY
SCHEMATIC DESIGN / FEASIBILITY STUDY COMPLETION SEQUENCE

1 CONFIRM REIMBURSEMENT RATE W/ MBSA FOR 4C NOTIFICATION 2/12/2024 2/17/2024 Complete

2 SUBMIT PFA VOTE LANGUAGE TO MSBA 2/12/2024 2/17/2024 In review w/ City

3 SUBMIT SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION NOTIFICATION (4C) 2/15/2024 2/15/2024 Complete

4 SUBMIT SCHEMATIC DESIGN TO MSBA 2/29/2024 2/29/2024

5 MSBA ISSUES REVIEW COMMENTS 3/1/2024 3/22/2024 21 day window

6 MSBA FACILITIES ASSESSMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING ("FAS") 3/13/2024 3/27/2024

7 PROJECT SCOPE & BUDGET CONFERENCE CALL TBD

8 MSBA BOARD MEETING 4/24/2024 4/24/2024

9 MSBA ISSUES BOARD ACTION LETTER 4/25/2024 4/25/2024 Day after Board approval

10 MSBA ISSUES PROJECT SCOPE & BUDGET AGREEMENT ("PS&B") 4/25/2024 5/2/2024 Within a week of Board approval

11 CITY EXECUTES PS&B 5/6/2024 5/13/2024

12 SUBMIT VOTE RESULTS TO MSBA 5/7/2024 5/14/2024

13 MSBA ISSUES PROJECT FUNDING AGREEMENT ("PFA") 5/8/2024 5/22/2024

14 CITY EXECUTES PROJECT FUNDING AGREEMENT 5/13/2024 5/27/2024 Debt authorization

15 SBC EXECUTES CONTRACT AMENDMENTS / NOTICE TO PROCEED 6/1/2024 6/30/2024

26.a

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4-

02
-2

6 
R

H
S

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
at

e 
It

em
  (

24
-0

99
 :

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

2/
26

/2
02

4)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

RHS PROJECT SCHEDULE SUMMARY
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT / CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS / CONSTRUCTION / CLOSEOUT

PERMITTING (TO BE EXPANDED) 3/1/2024 3/2/2025

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 6/1/2024 1/31/2025

BID PACKAGE 1: SITE ENABLING, DEMO, ABATEMENT 1/31/2025 3/1/2025

60% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 2/1/2025 4/30/2025

BID PACKAGE 2: SITE, FOUNDATIONS, CONCRETE, STEEL 5/1/2025 5/31/2025

90% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 5/1/2025 7/31/2025

FINAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 8/1/2025 10/31/2025

BID PACKAGE 3: ENVELOPE/MEP/INTERIORS/REMAINING 11/1/2025 1/1/2026

TARGET: FINAL GMP 1/31/2026 3/15/2026

CONSTRUCTION

SITE PREP MOBILIZATION 3/2/2025 5/1/2025

FULL MOBILIZATION 6/1/2025 5/7/2028

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 6/16/2028 6/16/2028

FF&E / TECHNOLOGY INSTALLATIONS 5/16/2028 7/31/2028

SCHOOL OPENING (FULL OCCUPANCY) 8/1/2028 8/1/2028 Exact date TBD

26.a

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4-

02
-2

6 
R

H
S

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
at

e 
It

em
  (

24
-0

99
 :

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

2/
26

/2
02

4)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

RHS PROJECT PENDING VOTE LANGUAGE (PFA/DEBT AUTHORIZATION)
ARTICLE

To see if the City will vote to appropriate, borrow or transfer from available funds, an amount of money to be expended under the direction of the 

Revere High School Building Committee for construction of the new Revere High School at 190 Veterans of Foreign Wars Parkway, [which school 

facility shall have an anticipated useful life as an educational facility for the instruction of school children of at least 50 years], and for which the 

City may be eligible for a school construction grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority (“MSBA”).  The City acknowledges that the 

MSBA’s grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any project costs the City incurs 

in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the City.  Any grant that the City may receive 

from the MSBA for the Project shall not exceed the lesser of (1) 74.52 percent (%) of eligible, approved project costs, as determined by the MSBA, 

or (2) the total maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA.

MOTION/VOTE/ORDER

That the City of Revere appropriate the amount of four hundred ninety three million, two hundred seventeen thousand, nine hundred and one 

($493,217,901) Dollars for the purpose of paying costs of construction of the new Revere High School at 190 Veterans of Foreign Wars Parkway, 

including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto (the “Project”), [which school facility shall have an anticipated useful life as an 

educational facility for the instruction of school children for at least 50 years], and for which the City of Revere may be eligible for a grant from the 

Massachusetts School Building Authority (“MSBA”), said amount to be expended under the direction of the Revere High School Building 

Committee.  To meet this appropriation the City of Revere, is authorized to borrow said amount under M.G.L. Chapter 44, or pursuant to any other 

enabling authority.  The City of Revere acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need, as 

determined by the MSBA, and any project costs the City of Revere incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be 

the sole responsibility of the City of Revere; provided further that any grant that City of Revere may receive from the MSBA for the Project shall not 

exceed the lesser of (1) 74.52 percent (%) of eligible, approved project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or (2) the total maximum grant amount 

determined by the MSBA; [provided that any appropriation hereunder shall be subject to and contingent upon an affirmative vote of the City to 

exempt the amounts required for the payment of interest and principal on said borrowing from the limitations on taxes imposed by M.G.L. 59, 

Section 21C (Proposition 2½)]; and that the amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount set forth in 

the Project Funding Agreement that may be executed between the City of Revere and the MSBA.

26.a

Packet Pg. 213

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4-

02
-2

6 
R

H
S

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 U

p
d

at
e 

L
at

e 
It

em
  (

24
-0

99
 :

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

2/
26

/2
02

4)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Feb 12, 2024 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Feb 12, 2024 6:00 PM

	3. 24-056 : Motorized Bikes and Scooters Discussion

	Public Hearings
	4. 24-081 : Special Permit, C-24-03, 35 Francis Street
	a. PH.C2403.35FrancisStreet

	5. 24-082 : Special Permit, C-24-04, 185 Squire Road
	a. PH.C2404.185SquireRoad

	6. 24-061 : Ordinance - Interpretation Services at Public Meetings
	a. Jaramillo.OrdinanceRelativetoInterpretationServicesPublicMeetings

	7. 24-083 : Awning Permit - 250 Broadway
	a. Awning250Broadway

	8. 24-064 : Oak Island / MBTA Railroad Construction Project No. 18903
	a. LoanOrder.OakIslandMBTARailroadCrossingConstructionProject

	9. 24-084 : National Grid / Verizon - Washburn Avenue
	a. NationalGridVerizonWashburn02262024

	10. 24-085 : National Grid - Washburn Avenue, MBTA Risers
	a. NationalGridWashburnMBTARisers02262024


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	11. 24-028 : Special Permit, C-24-01, 1473 North Shore Road
	a. PH.C2401.1473NorthShoreRoad
	b. Conditions.C2401.1473NorthShoreRoad

	12. 24-022 : Home-Based Childcare Zoning Ordinance
	a. Home-Based Childcare Amendments


	Communications
	13. 24-086 : Ordinance Amendment to Superintendent of Public Works
	a. Ordinance_DPW Superintendent

	14. 24-087 : Transfer of Free Cash to RHS Stabilization Fund
	a. RHS Stabilazition Fund Transfer

	15. 24-088 : Certification of Free Cash - June 30th 2023
	a. Certification of Free Cash June 30 2023


	Motions
	16. 24-089 : Italian Translated Documents and Public Notifications
	17. 24-090 : Certificate of Commendation - Officers Chhom and Resic
	18. 24-091 : Ordinance Amendment to Food Truck Regulations
	a. An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations

	19. 24-092 : Water & Sewer Discount Program Review
	20. 24-093 : City Council Sub-Committee Open Meeting Law Violations
	21. 24-094 : Speed Bump on Oak Island Street
	22. 24-095 : Camera Installation Oak Island Street
	23. 24-096 : Speed Reader on Winthrop Avenue
	24. 24-097 : Certificates of Commendation - Middle School Girls' Basketball Team

	Late Communications
	25. 24-098 : American Infrastructure Grant Program
	a. LateCommunicationFromJulieDeMauro02262024
	b. Late.LetterofSupportforCommuterRailStation02262024

	26. 24-099 : High School Project Update 2/26/2024
	a. 2024-02-26 RHS Schedule Update Late Item



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Feb 12, 2024 6:00 PM
	4.a · PH.C2403.35FrancisStreet
	5.a · PH.C2404.185SquireRoad
	6.a · Jaramillo.OrdinanceRelativetoInterpretationServicesPublicMeetings
	7.a · Awning250Broadway
	8.a · LoanOrder.OakIslandMBTARailroadCrossingConstructionProject
	9.a · NationalGridVerizonWashburn02262024
	10.a · NationalGridWashburnMBTARisers02262024
	11.a · PH.C2401.1473NorthShoreRoad
	11.b · Conditions.C2401.1473NorthShoreRoad
	12.a · Home-Based Childcare Amendments
	13.a · Ordinance_DPW Superintendent
	14.a · RHS Stabilazition Fund Transfer
	15.a · Certification of Free Cash June 30 2023
	18.a · An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations
	25.a · LateCommunicationFromJulieDeMauro02262024
	25.b · Late.LetterofSupportforCommuterRailStation02262024
	26.a · 2024-02-26 RHS Schedule Update Late Item


